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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20,2009 10:45 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: mgallarda@pluriscornpanies.corn; desudduth@uiwater.corn; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina 
Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, for 
Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 341-S to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange 
County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Filing Late Filed Ex G).ltr.05-20-2009.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: m_f_rled.m,4n_@_rrb_att:Com 

cmarce!li@~sbatttome~~~co~m 

b. Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to 
Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 341-5 to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida - Filing the 
Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit " G  and Affidavit of Publication which evidences the Notice of Application was 
published in a newspaper of general circulation in theferritory in Orange County, Florida. 

. .  c. Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC , ,  . .  

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page, 

5/20/2009 



FREDEUCK L ASWAllER, JR. 

ROBERT C. BRNUNAN 
CHRIS H BENTLEY. P.A. 

F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R JENKINS. EA. 

STMN T. MINDLIN. PA. 
Cnnsirv H. OSrEw 
WILL!AM E. SUNDSTROM, EA. 
DWE D. TREMOR, PA. 

KYLE L. M P E R  

JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-20OG) 
- 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BIAIRSTONE P I N S  Dnm 
TALIAHASSEE, FLOWDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
Fax (850) 6564020 

www.rshatrorneys.com 

-4 FLORIDA OF- 

May 20,2009 

CENIWL FLORIDA OFFICE 
WDCI CENTER 
2180 w STATE nom 434, SUITE 211s 
~ N C W O O D ,  FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 8 3 0 - 6 3 3 1  
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MAnrlNS. FRIEDMAN. PA. 
C U K I ~ W  ~LUCELLI 
BRW J. STREET 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris 
Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 
3414  to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida 
Our File Nos.: 43085.05 and 30057.175 

Dear Clerk: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing Late Filed 
Exhibit "G" and Affidavit of Publication, which evidences the Notice of Application was 
published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the temtory in accordance with 
Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN s. F R ~ D M A N  ./ 

For the Firm 
MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Don Sudduth (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

m u  U T M K T r \ P L U R I s ,  LLC (43085)\105> WdseReld Transfcr\pSC Clerk 05 lfillng lslc med EX C).hr.wpd 
',V , u ;  ) , '  4' u;;;-,. n \ 1 1 1  ._.. ,.. , , , L ..H - L , n . , .  
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Joint Application for Authority ) 

to Transfer the Assets of WEDGEFIELD ) 

UTILITIES, INC., and Certificate Nos. ) Docket No.: 090232-WS 

404-W and 341-S in Orange County, ) 

Florida to PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, LLC ) 


-------------) 

NOTICE OF FILING lATE FILED EXHIBIT "G" 

WEDGEFIELD UTILITIES, INC., and PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, LLC, (Seller and Buyer, 

respectively), hereby give notice of filing in the above-referenced docket, Late Filed Exhibit 

"G" to their Application which is an Affidavit of Publication evidencing the Notice of 

Application was published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in 

accordance with Section 367.071, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

Statutes, and Rule 25-30,030, Florida 

Respectfully submitted on this 20th day of 
May, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
F:E'(407) 83~-8522 '/ 

B .1 ~11"9. . ~ 
} --MAATiNS-:-~MAN--------

For the Firm 



HERITAGE VLORIDA .IRWISH NEWS 

Published Weekly 
ORLANDO, ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ORANGE 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jeffre) Gaeser. who on oath says he is the publisher of the 
HERITAGE Florida jfwish Nell's, a weekly newspaper published at Orlando in Orange County. Florida, that the 
attached COpy of advertisement, being a 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER UTILITY ASSETS AND 
WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 

in the matter of 
NOTICE IS HEREBY given on the 1st doy of May, 2009, pursuant to Section 367.071, 
Florida Statutes, of the Application for Transfer of the Utility Assets of Wedgefield 
Utilities, Inc " and Certificate Nos. 404-Wand 341-S to PI uris Wedgefield, LLC, providing 
water and wastewater service to the following described territory in Orange County, 
Florida: 
All of Section 1, 2,11 and 12. Township:!3 South, Range 32 East, Orange County, Florida , 

in the Circuit COllJ1, was pUblished in said newspaper in the i ~sues of 

May 1,2009 
Affiant further says that the sa id HERITAGE Florida j ('wish Newspaper is a newspaper published at Orlando, 

in said Orange County. Florida. and that the said newspaper ha s heretofore been continuously published in said 
Orange County. Florida. each week and has been entered a., periodical matter at the post office in Orlando in said 
Orange County. Florida, for 8 period of I year next preceding the first pub! icalion of the attached copy of 
advertisement: and affianl further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person. firm or corpor~Jion any 
discount. rebate, comm ission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said 
newspaper. 

IM_~r~ignature of Affianl 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ~day of 

NanJ~ ot'Notary Iyped prillled or stamped u '=-<" , Brgn8t.tloF~~t!l" I 

:'4'~,~"'P!{~" KIM FISCH~R 


Personally known X or produc~d icienlilll'ation 
 t~. :' ~ MY COMMISSION II 00860048 
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